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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 7:43 AM
To: 'Ashley Ager'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Dan Moir; Tacoma Morrissey
Subject: RE: [EXT] Closure Request - Muy Wayno Frac Pond (2RP-5402)
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Muy Wayno Frac Pond (2RP-5402) 7.16.19.pdf

RE: [EXT] Closure Request - Muy Wayno Frac Pond (2RP-5402) 
 
Ms. Ager, 
OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for RE: [EXT] Closure Request - Muy Wayno Frac Pond (2RP-5402), 
thank you. This closure is approved. This is a State site and will require like approval from SLO. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 

From: Ashley Ager <aager@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 3:12 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Dan Moir <dmoir@ltenv.com>; Tacoma Morrissey 
<tmorrissey@ltenv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Closure Request - Muy Wayno Frac Pond (2RP-5402) 
 
 
 
All, 
 
Please see the attached closure request for the Muy Wayno Frac Pond (2RP-5402). It has been uploaded through the 
new NMOCD application system and the fee has been paid (PO# FJPHY-190712-C-1410) 
 
Thank You, 
Ashley 
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Ashley Ager 
Senior Geologist/Vice President of Regional Offices 
970.946.1093 cell 
970.385.1096 office 
848 East Second Avenue, Durango, CO  81301 
www.ltenv.com 

    Think before you print. Click for our email disclosure. 

 
 
 


